Chris Harvey

From: Kyung-Taek LEE [leekt@digitalemc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2003 2:19 AM

To: CHarvey@metlabs.com

Subject: RE: CyberBank Application MT#14371 FCC ID: PGVCB-0870

Dear Chris Harvey;

FCC application(FCC ID:PGVCB-0870) is for both the FCC 22.901(d) cdma and the FCC 15 Sub.B Class B Computer.
please the atteched file.

Thanks and best regards.
----- Original Message-----
From: CHarvey@metlabs.com [mailto:CHarvey@metlabs.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2003 6:30 AM
To: leekt@digitalemc.com
Cc: CHarvey@metlabs.com; MBosley@metlabs.com
Subject: CyberBank Application MT#14371 FCC ID: PGVCB-0870
KT,

It appears as though this application is for Certification for both the FCC 22.901(d) CDMA and the FCC 15
Subpart B Class B Computer. Please confirm.

The document submitted for Users Manual is only the Table of Contents and the RF Exposure and FCC
Statements. Please forward the entire Users Manual as areview must be performed to ensure that the
information in the manual does not conflict with the way the device was tested (i.e., accessories not tested).
| will continue to review this application into tomorrow.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
EMC Lab Director
MET Laboratories, Inc.

1-800-638-6057 x-310

9/24/2003



